Fiala, Eugenia J.

From: Crownover, Shirley S.
ot Thursday, October 27, 2005 4:17 PM
o Fiala, Eugenia J.; McVay, Toni L.
Cc: Bigelow, Ann Z.
Subject: FW: [Bulk] Resignation from the Nature Centers Commission #050700
Foliow Up Flag: Follow up : 11/28/05

Flag Status: Purple

Good Afternoon,

John A. (Jack) Hughes has submitted the following resignation from the Nature Centers Commission.
Please let me know if you need any further information.

Thank you,

Shirley Crownover
Nature Operations Division

----- Original Message-----
From: Jack Hughes [mailto:hughes@gsoc.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2005 3:56 PM
3igelow, Ann Z.; Phillips, Steven R.; Flaherty,David L.
Ce: Crawford, Kristy M.; Crownover, Shirley S.
Subject: [Bulk] Resignation from the Nature Centers Commission

Ann:

Please accept this email as my official notice of resignation from the Nature Centers Commission. I'll keep my eyes and ears
open for likely replacements. Please notify the appropriate persons in the clerk’s office of my action.

As | said at the meeting the other night, my experience with the commission has been nothing but rewarding. The NCC and the
NOC staff have been some of the best people with whom I've had the honor to work with. Your department and the volunteers on
the commission are serving Gainesville’s citizens in very important ways.

| look forward to working with the NCC in the future as my involvement with the Alachua County Recreation and Open Space
Committee, Healthy Community Initiatives, and some exciting private-public recreation and parks partnerships move ahead. No
matter where | serve, | remain committed to finding ways that active and passive recreation advocates can find ways to work
toward common purpose. :

Thank you again, and if | can be of any service as a volunteer with NCC activities, please don't hesitate to ask.
Sincerely,

Jack Hughes

Executive Director

Gainesville Sports Organizing Committee
P=st Chair Nature Centers Commission

11/21/2005



